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Addendum #3 
File # 17-0039 

Project: Citywide Property Insurance 

This addendum serves to notify all bidders of changes to the solicitation documents.  
The following questions are answered below: 

Q1 Can you provide copies of any Affiliated FM engineering reports from recent 
years?  These reports provide critical underwriting data used in placing each 
location in the correct rating tiers.  Some of that data includes construction type, 
number of stories, sprinkler status, historical buildings, utility types and updates, 
etc. 

A1 The attached revised property list should answer this question. 

Q2 Which building on the Statement of Values is the Barn at the Zoo, that Affiliated 
FM excludes from Flood coverage? 

A2 We do not insure the barn, so no flood insurance is required.  The City does not 
purchase any NFIP coverage. 

Q3 The Affiliated FM policy excludes flood at the polar complex building.  How much 
of / was any portion of the flood loss on 6/20/12 attributed to this building?  Does 
the City require flood insurance on this building?  Does the insured purchase any 
NFIP coverage on this building?  If so, could you please provide details? 

A3 The largest portion of damages suffered in the 6/20/12 flood was to the Polar 
Building.  This building contained the pump system for the polar bear and 
penguin ponds and the system was rendered unusable.  The City no longer has 
these animals, nor do we expect to get them back, since the ponds do not meet 
the Zoological requirements to have them.  Because the building is next to 
Kingsbury Creek, we have no intention to use it for any animal use at this time.  
The building is not currently in use.  The City does not have any NFIP insurance 
on any of our buildings.  The only flood insurance we have is with FM Global.  
Since the 6/20/12 flood, two major factors have been corrected.  First, the storm 
drain system under Grand Avenue has been completely reconstructed with 
higher drainage capability.  Second, the railroad bridge across Grand Avenue 
has been replaced and there is no longer an obstruction that would slow or 
hinder the flow of Kingsbury Creek, which is located next to the Polar Building.  
We have eliminated the use of the Polar Building, and the draining modification to 
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Grand Avenue and replacement of the railroad bridge should solve the flooding 
issue. 

 
Q4 What would the flood loss from 2012 been paid total, had the City had a 

$100,000 per occurrence Flood deductible, in lieu of the $250,000 per location 
that the claim was adjusted at?  Was just one location affected by the flood or 
were multiple locations damaged? 

A4 See the attached cost sheet.  The total loss was $503,513.28.  There was only 
one location that exceeded the $250,000 deductible per location and that was the 
Zoo.  There were two other locations that would have come close to meeting a 
$100,000 deductible, but have since been torn down. 

 
Please acknowledge receipt of this Addendum by initialing and dating Addendum #3 
below the bid form on the invitation for bids. 
 
Posted: December 16, 2016 










	Addendum 3
	REVISED City Buildings Schedule 12.16.16

